

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 19, 2016

Attn: Josh S
IMSAR LLC
940 S 2000 W #140
Springville, UT 84663

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Josh S,

This refers to application, File No. 1317-EX-ST-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The requested operation is in radio line-of-sight with ATC radar at Logan International in Boston. Interference is a safety of life issue. Additionally, in response to the IMSAR letter, the FAA is concerned with 15.7-16.2 GHz due to radar. Any concurrence given by FAA was either due to no FAA Ku-band operations in the vicinity, or was accompanied with requested adjustments to the IMSAR operation, such as frequency notching or shifting the center frequency so the emissions are above 16.2 GHz.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 33946

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Acting Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch